

Snow Rangers up Tepee Creek in the southern Madison found a layer of surface hoar buried under 4-6 inches of new snow. This layer wasn't buried deep enough to cause problems, but once capped by a thicker slab of snow, it has the potential to create dangerous avalanche conditions. Photo J. Norlander

Advisory Region Southern Madison

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 16, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Feb</u> 17, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 18, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 19, 2016 <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 20, 2016</u> Southern Madison, 2016-02-15